
 
AGENDA 
 
 
ALLIANCE  
FOR  
VIBRANCY 
 
Board Members: 
 
Kate Betts • Bradley Comment • Trey Conner • Michael Couch • Christian Gaines • Janet Korn • Chad LeRoux 
David Marquardt • Brandy Moeller • Ciciley Moore • Dennis Moosbrugger • Nick Nortier • Shane Philipsen 
Evette Pittman • Joanne Roehm • Scott Stenstrom • Eddie Tadlock • Aaron Turner 
 

 

 
November 18, 2015 
11:00a – 12:30p 
29 Pearl Street, NW Suite #1 
 
 

1. Call to order (11:00)         Moeller 

2. Approval of Minutes:  9/16/15 and 10/21/15 (11:02)    Motion   Moeller 

3. Meeting Purpose: (11:04)       Info Item   Moeller 

• DGRI Diversity and Inclusion efforts 

• Working Groups 

4. Downtown Census (11:05)       Info Item   Rotondaro 

5. DGRI Outreach and Engagement-Organizations and Events (11:35) Info Item   Traylor  

6. Working Groups (11:55)       Info Item    

7. DGRI Staff Update (12:15)      Info Item   AFV Staff 

8. AFV Members update (12:25)      Info Item   AFV 

Members 

9. Public Comment (12:28) 

10. Next Meeting – November 18 (12:29)   

11. Adjournment (12:30) 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – September 16th, 2015  
 
 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order- Moeller called the meeting to order at 11:05am 

 
2. Members Present: Kate Betts, Michael Couch, Christian Gaines, Janet Korn, Chad 

LeRoux, Brandy Moeller, Dennis Moosbruger, Nick Nortier, Evette Pittman, Joanne 
Roehm, Scott Stenstrom, Eddie Tadlock, Aaron Tuner 

 
Members Absent: Bradley Comment, Trey Conner, David Marquadt, Cicely Moore, 
Shane Philipsen  
 
Others Present:  Reb Roberts, Annamarie Buller, Kris Larson, Murphy Ackerman, LaTarro 
Traylor, Kimberly Van Driel 

 
3. Approval of July Minutes-  

Motion: Chad LeRoux, supported by Kate Betts, moved approval of the July 15, 2015, 
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
4. Meeting Purpose- 

Moeller took a moment to give an overview of the meeting agenda. Moeller explained 
that there would be several presentation, and working group meetings if time allowed.  
 
 

5. New Members Update- 
Moeller encouraged members of the Alliance to invite any members of the community 
that might have an interest in the charge of DGRI, to attend and audit the meetings with 
the possibility of joining the Alliance. Moeller took a moment to introduce Reb Roberts to 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – September 16th, 2015  
 
 
 
 

the group. Moeller explained that he is an artist that has been a studio located on Division 
and has been an active participant in the Heartside district for years. Moeller added that 
while Roberts will have to be appointed at the next DGRI Board of Advisors meeting in an 
official capacity, in the meantime he will have a seat at the table and be contributing to the 
working groups.  
 

6. GR Forward Diversity and Inclusion Update- 
Larson gave a presentation on GR Forward, and took time to point out specifically where 
diversity and inclusion lives in the plan. Larson explained that this is in a response to 
concerns that diversity and inclusion does not live as a separate goal. Larson said that the 
decision to not create a separate goal, was in response to public meetings, in which the 
community expressed their desire to see diversity and inclusion be interwoven throughout 
the plan. Larson reminded the Alliance that the lobby is currently an open house space 
and would like to see everyone have an opportunity to look at the plan as well as give any 
feedback and comment. Larson went through each goal and highlighted the specific items 
that relate to diversity and inclusion. Larson stated that while he would like to incorporate 
everyone’s ideas, he is unable to add them to the plan unless they are formally submitted 
to make revisions to the document. Larson informed the Alliance that in response to 
concerns surrounding the lack of diversity in the plan, DGRI and the consultant team were 
able to participate in a very fruitful conversation with key stakeholders and leaders hosted 
by the Grand Rapids Community Foundation. Larson once again encouraged members of 
the Alliance to take some time to look at the plan and submit any comments or feedback 
that they may have regarding the plan.   

 
7. Event Grant Program-  

Van Driel introduced the two applications up for review for event grant support. Van Driel 
explained that both the Great Skate WinterFest and Taste of Soul Sunday events scored 
high on the criteria that has been determined by the Special Events Advisory Committee. 
Van Driel added that both of these events are also great additions to the event calendar, 
as they are both schedule for winter. Van Driel gave the Alliance a moment to look over 
the applications and asked if there were any questions. Moosbrugger asked how many 
years these events have been around. Van Driel explained that the new community goals 
outlined in the application process have stated that it is no longer a concern how long the 
events have been around. The community is instead concerned with seeing quality events 
regardless of the number of years they have been occurring.  



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – September 16th, 2015  
 
 
 
 

 
Motion: Aaron Turner, supported by Michael Couch, moved to recommend support to the 
DDA to fund the Taste of Soul Sunday in the amount up to $10,000 for eligible expenses 
outlined within the application, contingent upon a collaborative review of marketing and 
programming event elements and The Great Skate WinterFest in the amount up to $1,000 
for eligible expenses outlined within the application. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

8. Event Sponsorship Program: 
Van Driel took a moment to give an overview of the new event sponsorship program. Van 
Driel explained that the community goals have still remained, but there will now be a new 
process for submitting and processing funding. Couch asked if there will be a deadline for 
when applications can be accepted. Van Driel answered that applications will be accepted 
as soon as event organizers have a completed application package. Larson added that this 
helps to create more flexibility for event producers in lieu of the two hard deadlines.  Van 
Driel added that this new program will no longer work as a reimbursement program, but 
instead event producers will submit an invoice for sponsorship prior to an event as 
opposed to submitting receipts for reimbursement after an event has occurred. Van Driel 
ensured that intercept surveys will still be submitted during the event to hold the event 
producers accountable to the program that submitted. Van Driel added that this new 
process will give event producers more incentive to create more thoughtful sponsorship 
packages in order to secure DGRI support and funding. Moeller added that this transition 
to a sponsorship program is advantageous for DGRI because it give more flexibility to 
determine how to support events and gives event producers a better framework for 
producing a successful event. Traylor asked if DGRI would be able to support smaller 
events or events that don’t feature the DGRI logo. Larson responded that this new 
process will help to direct event producers into the structure and tools that we are 
providing for them. Larson added that DGRI does seek recognition for support as DGRI 
is not a charitable organization. Larson did acknowledge that there are last minute 
opportunities that arise from time to time but that they would be taken on a case by case 
basis. Gaines reiterated that this new program positions DGRI positively and helps to work 
as a corporate sponsorship program as opposed to a foundation. Korn asked if there are 
any “check ins” with the events to ensure that they are doing what they promise. Van Driel 
explained that intercept surveys will be performed during the event, and if the events are 
not performing as promised, DGRI can choose not to support them in the future. Gaines 
added that in his experience with events, it is evident in the application process, whether 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – September 16th, 2015  
 
 
 
 

an event producer can deliver what they are promising. Larson clarified that this will now 
be a “reconciliation” source of funding as opposed to the prior “reimbursement” and 
money will not be given prior to the event.  
 
Motion: Christian Gaines, supported by Kate Betts, moved to approve the newly amended 
event sponsorship program and application. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

9. Working Group Updates- 
Moeller said that this item would be skipped due to time constraints.  
 

10. DGRI Staff Update- 
Van Driel shared that the Chalk Flood would be occurring in the upcoming weekend, and 
encouraged everyone to join. Van Driel said that this is an event that DGRI has sponsored 
several times. Van Driel shared that DGRI has also purchased a public piano. A local 
artist, Abram Sudan, has been working to paint it, and it will soon be located outside of the 
DGRI office and hopefully throughout Downtown next year.  
 
Traylor encouraged any Alliance members with restaurant or vendor contacts to please 
contact her or Grand Rapids Public Library to help with the Taste of Soul event. Traylor 
also shared that on October 26th, DGRI will be participating with the Board Connect 
event. Traylor encouraged Alliance members with any other outreach opportunities or 
events to inform her.  
 
Buller shared that the Holiday Décor program was recently approved at the DDA Board 
meeting and will be expanding as well as reinstalling the décor from the previous year. 
Buller also explained that Window Wonderland is approaching its third year and this year 
will be opened up to Kendall alumni in addition to current students.  
 

11. Meeting Evaluation Survey- 
 

12. AFV Members Update- 
Gaines encouraged members to not only participate in ArtPrize, but to download the new 
ArtPrize app to help them navigate the entries and vote on their favorites.  
 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – September 16th, 2015  
 
 
 
 

LeRoux shared that the Wolfgang Puck restaurant, The Kitchen, is now open at The 
Amway, and encourage everyone to come visit.  

 
13. Next Meeting – October 21st, 2014 

 
14. Public Comment-  

None  
 

15. Adjournment-  
Moeller adjourned the meeting at 12:24pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes taken by: 
Murphy Ackerman 
Administrative Assistant 
Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. 
 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – October 21st, 2015  
 
 

 
1. Call to Order- Moeller called the meeting to order at 11:11am 

 
2. Members Present: Janet Korn, Brandy Moeller, Dennis Moosbrugger, Nick Nortier, Evette Pittman, 

Joanne Roehm, Scott Stenstrom, Eddie Tadlock 
 

Members Absent: Kate Betts, Bradley Comment, Trey Conner, Christian Gaines, Chad LeRoux, 
David Marquardt, Ciciley Moore, Shane Philipsen, Aaron Turner 
 
Others Present:  Annamarie Buller, Jennie Kovalcik, LaTarro Traylor, Kimberly Van Driel 

 
3. Approval of July Minutes-  

Unable to approve July minutes due to lack of quorum 
 

4. Meeting Purpose- 
Moeller took a moment to give an overview of the meeting agenda. Van Driel added by 
announcing the winter events calendar.  Van Driel stated that she would be sending the 
presentation details to the entire Alliance due to lack of attendance at today’s meeting.  

 
5. DGRI Upcoming Programming- 

Korn shared that the lighting of the Holiday Tree is set to occur on December 3 in Rosa Parks 
Circle.  Van Driel asked if that event was confirmed, as she had not heard the same information.  
Korn said it was, and she would send Van Driel information.   
Holiday Décor: Buller gave an overview of the past holiday lighting trends Downtown.  She 
mentioned that some materials from the DDA would be incorporated in this year’s display.  After 
this year’s holiday season, Buller states that there will need to be an investment in new décor 
material.  Buller explained that the community surrounding Jefferson Street currently has a vintage 
and retro theme, and that décor will be added to fit that theme.  Buller stated that décor should be 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – October 21st, 2015  
 
 

up by November 9 and all lighting displays by November 20.  All holiday displays will be taken down 
by the end of January.   
 
Winter Wonderland: Buller stated that 2016 is the third year of the Winter Wonderland tradition in 
the city.  She explained that the public will be able to send a text message with a specified keyword 
to vote for installations.  Buller said that participating businesses have been encouraged to donate 
prizes for voters; there are six prize packages so far.  She proposed that installations would be 
complete by the end of October, with voting from November 6-27, and winners announced on 
December 4.   
  
Caroling Events: Buller announced that there would be two caroling based events this year.  Buller 
said San Chez, DGRI, and SMG had collaborated to create a caroling series that will be held at the 
Welsh Auditorium.   Buller added that the second event, Holiday’s Cheer, was created by Jessica 
Ann, who is working with local venues to incorporate strolling caroling performances.  She explained 
to the Alliance that a program book was created for both events, which will include a coupon for San 
Chez to encourage visitors to dine Downtown.   
 
Valent-ICE: Buller started with a brief overview of how Valent-ICE worked in the past, adding that 
it was also in its third year.  Pittman and Van Driel mentioned the challenges of last year’s weather as 
it pertained to community events that were cancelled.  Buller said that February 12 will be the 
biggest carving day and should attract people Downtown.  She added that there would be specials 
at businesses and a professional photographer to promote the event on Valentine’s Day.  Buller 
states that the event is meant to bring people Downtown to engage businesses and communities 
during the tough winter weather.  Buller explained that businesses wanting to participate have until 
January 15 to turn in paperwork to avoid higher registration fees as an incentive due to last year’s 
late entries.  Moeller asked if there would be programming on Friday of that weekend.  Van Driel 
answered that, weather permitting, there would be 80’s night skating.  Buller finished by offering the 
Alliance additional communications if needed.    
 

6. Working Groups Updates on Priorities- 
Moeller and Van Driel stated that expectations of working groups would be sent out by team leads 
after today’s meeting.   
 
*The Alliance broke into working groups 
 

7. Movies in the Park Voting- 
Van Driel said that she wanted to finalize which movies would potentially play next year, prior to 
sending out sponsorship and partnership information to create a more synthesized list for the public 
to vote on.  She explained that after the Alliance votes, individuals who completed surveys or were 
interested in DGRI would have a chance to vote before general public.  Van Driel asked each 



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – October 21st, 2015  
 
 

member of the Alliance to choose 10 movies from the list she had provided.  Moosbrugger asked 
what the demographic of the audience was for Movies in the Park.  Van Driel explained that it 
depended on which movie was played, and that only attendees 18 or older had completed surveys.  
She added that the average attendee age ranged from 21-35.  Both Moosbrugger and Moeller 
asked if the Alliance should consider attracting a target demographic.  Van Driel said no, and that 
she wanted the members to choose which movies they would want to watch and that anyone could 
enjoy.   
 

8. DGRI Staff Update- 
Traylor started by explaining a workshop called “Be in the Picture” that would feature community 
organizations.  Traylor added that the reception would feature the GR Forward draft community 
plan as the public hearing period was almost closed.  She invited the Alliance to share this event in 
their network, as the event is free.  Traylor also explained an upcoming event, Taste of Soul, would 
be held in the library on February 21 to celebrate Black History Month.  She asked the room to share 
any suggestions or ideas, mentioning DGRI was largely sponsoring the event.  Traylor finished by 
stating Buller would join her at the Board Connect event to network individuals that might 
participate in Alliances and be involved in DGRI.  Van Driel shared that the DDA board had 
approved the Taste of Soul event, and that the event sponsorship program will be slightly revised.  
Van Driel added that she will work with Kris Larson on the revisions.  Van Driel also said that DGRI 
had signed up for the International Festivals & Arts Association, and that anyone interested in 
becoming a member can do so free of charge by emailing Van Driel.   

 
 

9. AFV Member Update- 
Moeller asked the members if they had any updates.  Moosbrugger stated that GR’s Big Talent 
event auditions would start on Sunday, October 25, with finalists being announced on November 14.  
He also added that up to 5 of the event finalists will have the opportunity to skip the line at Detroit’s 
America’s Got Talent event.  Moosbrugger finished by stating that the winner of GR’s Big Talent 
would be featured as the New Year’s Eve kick off show.   
 
Nortier shared that the annual musical festival in east town, Lamplight Music Festival, would be 
throughout the weekend of November 6-8.  He added that it has grown over the years, and tickets 
are available at Vertigo Music. 
 
Korn said that the Beer City Brewsader Passport had launched.  She explained that partakers 
needed 8 stamps from local breweries to become a Brewsader.  The passport is complimentary and 
Brewsaders can redeem a free tee shirt at the Go Site.  Korn added that cocktail month is in 
November, and Experience GR is working with the Bartender’s Guild to put on events.  She stated 
they were working on identifying craft cocktails that could be paired with shared plates for less than 
$25.   



 UNAPPROVED 
    Minutes – October 21st, 2015  
 
 
 

10. Public Comment-  
None  
 

11. Next Meeting: - November 18 
 

12. Adjournment: 
Moeller adjourned the meeting at 12:31pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes taken by: 
Jennifer Kovalcik  
Administrative Assistant 
Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. 
 









Expense Vendor DGRI Grant Funds Other Funds Total
DJ Complete Music $400.00 $400.00

Meter Hooding
OSE & GR Parking
(15 x 20) + $10 fee $310.00 $310.00

Insurance $291.00 $291.00

Additional Chalk $36.12 $36.12

Postcard Printing Zeeland Print $250.00 $250.00

Facebook Advertising 1 Facebook $20.00 $20.00

Facebook Advertising 2 Facebook $60.00 $60.00

Snow Fencing Amazon $29.97 $29.97

City Vending Permit $213.00 $213.00

Prizes - Gina's 50 50

Prizes - Jill 25 50

Prizes - Abbey 40 40

TOTAL $881.12 $843.97 $1,750.09

Chalkflood2015 - dgri grant application expenses



10/26/2015 6.25 Paper Studio Mail - Fwd: DJ Payment Letter

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=786052affb&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=150a4a686744ce2a&siml=150a4a686744ce2a 1/1

Abbey Fowler <abbey@625paper.com>

Fwd: DJ Payment Letter

Kim Sorrelle <ksorrelle@gmail.com> Mon, Oct 26, 2015 at 10:56 AM

To: Abbey 625 Paper <abbey@625paper.com>

Hey Abbey, here is a receipt for the $200 that I paid. Thanks! Kim

Kim Sorrelle

Executive Director, Rays of Hope International

616.318.7378

 Forwarded message 

From: Complete <info@grandrapidsdj.net>

Date: Thu, Aug 13, 2015 at 3:28 PM

Subject: DJ Payment Letter

To: ksorrelle@gmail.com

Thank you for your payment of $200.00.   We have your event reserved for September 19, 2015.  Your

remaining balance of $200.00 is due two weeks prior to the day of your event; however, this does not include

any gratuity that you may choose to give your DJ.  You may prepay your balance at any time; simply indicate

your agreement number (1594673) on any future payments.

If you have not done so already, please print out your contract(s), sign, and send to Complete via
email, fax, or mail.

Please remember:  If you feel your DJ has done a good job, it is customary to tip them 10% to 18%;
however, the amount is totally up to you. The DJ is there to please you.  At any time during the event when
you need something  just ask!

Please complete your planning information at least 30 days prior to your event (am.cmusic.com). Your DJ will

call you the week of your event to personally cover all the items on your planning sheet.

Thank you for choosing Complete Music for your entertainment.  If you have a change of address, telephone

number, or email address, please let us know.  This will allow us to keep our records accurate.  Let us know if

you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

 

Complete Music

Regional Sales Associate
(517) 8827100 or (616) 9574200

info@grandrapidsdj.net



10/24/2015 6.25 Paper Studio Mail - Fwd: Complete Music Video Photo Event Confirmation

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=786052affb&view=pt&q=complete%20music&qs=true&search=query&msg=14fdc17339c54bed&siml=14fdc17339c54bed 1/2

Abbey Fowler <abbey@625paper.com>

Fwd: Complete Music Video Photo Event Confirmation

Gina VanGessel <style@ginasboutiquegr.com> Thu, Sep 17, 2015 at 12:15 PM

To: Abbey Fowler <abbey@625paper.com>

Hey Abbey,

Any chance you can pay the $200 balance on this with some of the money we have brought in? If not, let me know and

I will just cover it.

Thanks!

Gina VanGessel

Gina’s Boutique

40 Monroe Center

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

(616) 4581103

Begin forwarded message:

From: stacy langlois <stacy.raysofhope@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Complete Music Video Photo Event Confirmation
Date: September 17, 2015 at 11:13:41 AM EDT
To: Gina VanGessel <style@ginasboutiquegr.com>

 Forwarded message 

From: Kim Sorrelle <ksorrelle@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 16, 2015 at 1:30 PM

Subject: Fwd: Complete Music Video Photo Event Confirmation

To: Stacy Langlois <stacy.raysofhope@gmail.com>

Kim Sorrelle

Executive Director, Rays of Hope International

616.318.7378

 Forwarded message 

From: Complete Music Video Photo <info@grandrapidsdj.net>

Date: Thu, Aug 20, 2015 at 10:00 AM

Subject: Complete Music Video Photo Event Confirmation

To: ksorrelle@gmail.com



10/24/2015 6.25 Paper Studio Mail - Fwd: Complete Music Video Photo Event Confirmation

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=786052affb&view=pt&q=complete%20music&qs=true&search=query&msg=14fdc17339c54bed&siml=14fdc17339c54bed 2/2

August 20, 2015 

Agreement Number: 1594673

Thank you for choosing Complete Wedding and Events. We are ready for your event and ask that

you review the details listed below to confirm they are correct: 

Date of Event: September 19, 2015
Location: Monroe Center Chalk Flood St

Time: 6:00  4:00

Balance: $200.00 (Refer to your agreement for the balance due date.)

If any of this information is incorrect or if any of the original information you gave us has changed,

please let us know. This will allow us to keep our records accurate and make it easier to contact

you prior to your event. 

Here are a few reminders regarding your event: 

1.  Your planner is due 30 days prior to your event, so if you have not yet filled out the

planner(s), please do so soon.

2.  Your DJ will arrive at least 1 hour prior to the start of your event and will need a 6 or 8 foot

table placed where they are to perform.

3.  If you feel your DJ has done a good job, it is customary to tip them 10% to 15%; however,

the amount is totally up to you. The DJ is there to please you. At any time during the event

when you need something just ask!

Thanks again for choosing Complete Wedding and Events for your entertainment. Please call us if

you have any questions. 

Sincerely,

Complete Wedding and Events

www.grandrapidsdj.net 

find us on facebook www.facebook.com/cmusic 

   

 

Stacy Langlois

Bookkeeper



10/24/2015 Amazon.com - Order 115-4689303-1145831

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=od_aui_print_invoice?ie=UTF8&orderID=115-4689303-1145831 1/2

 

 

Final Details for Order #11546893031145831 

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 9, 2015

Amazon.com order number: 11546893031145831

Order Total: $99.18

Shipped on September 10, 2015

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Cantu Shea Butter LeaveIn Conditioning Repair Cream, 16 Ounce, CANTU

Sold by: Amazon.com LLC 

Condition: New

$4.37

4 of: POOF 60Piece Jumbo Sidewalk Chalk

Sold by: Amazon.com LLC 

Condition: New

$9.03

Shipping Address: 

Abbey Fowler

3233 WILDRIDGE DR NE

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 495253040

United States

Shipping Speed: 

TwoDay Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $40.49

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

  

Total before tax: $40.49

Sales Tax: $0.00

  

Total for This Shipment:$40.49

  

Shipped on September 10, 2015

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Go West!, Joel Nakamura

Sold by: Amazon.com LLC 

Condition: New

$17.95

1 of: SheIn Women's White Sleeveless Asymmetric Dress (S, White)

Sold by: SheIn Group Limited (seller profile) 

Condition: New

$21.99

Shipping Address: 

Abbey Fowler

3233 WILDRIDGE DR NE

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 495253040

United States

Shipping Speed: 

TwoDay Shipping 

Item(s) Subtotal: $39.94

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Promotion Applied: $1.10

  

Total before tax: $38.84

Sales Tax: $0.00

  

Total for This Shipment:$38.84

  



6.25 Paper Studio
3233 Wildridge Drive NE
Grand Rapids, MI  49525

(616)745-5402
abbey@625paper.com
625paper.com

Invoice
Invoice #

1277

Date

10/24/2015

Terms

Due on receipt

Bill To

Chalk Flood

Activity Quantity Rate Amount

 • 1,000 Postcards Printed - Double sided, glossy paper 1000 0.25 -9,999,999,999,250.00T

SubTotal $250.00

Tax (6%) $0.00

Total $250.00

6.25 Paper Studio abbey@625paper.com



10/24/2015 Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair

https://www.facebook.com/monroecenterchalkflood/publishing_tools/ 1/1

Published Posts

Scheduled Posts

Drafts

Forms Library

Expiring Posts

who came out yest…
day despite a little dri 227 25

Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

117

117

2

2

Sep 19, 2015 at 5:31pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

0

0

16

16

Sep 19, 2015 at 4:57pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Need more reason to
join us at the Monr…
Center Chalk Flood t

734

734

46

46

Sep 18, 2015 at 8:24am
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Monroe Center Chal
k Flood & Street F…
is THIS weekend! W

12.1K

12,127

788

788

Sep 17, 2015 at 4:42pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Monroe Center Chal
k Flood & Street F…
is THIS weekend! W

747

747

49

49

Sep 17, 2015 at 1:35pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

2.3K

2,261

125

125
Sep 8, 2015 at 3:19pm

"Ugh, that stupid Ch
alk Festival" - Lind…
Bob's Burgers Ha ha

607

607

28

28

Sep 3, 2015 at 10:25pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

A little sneak peek at
some special gues…
who will be joining us

516

516

15

15

Aug 17, 2015 at 3:58pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Announcing a NEW
date! Join us Satur…
ay, Sept. 19th to kick

1.8K

1,772

113

113

Jun 25, 2015 at 3:46pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Chalk Flood 2015 is
POSTPONED. We…
re hopeful to have a

292

292

11

11

Jun 8, 2015 at 11:51am
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

SAVE THE DATE! M
onroe Center Chal…
Flood 2015 will be S

43

43

0

0

May 2, 2015 at 11:07am
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Valent-ICE is in one
week! What is that…
ou say? An event, wi

11

11

1

1

Feb 6, 2015 at 4:42pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Thanks to everyone t
hat came out this y…
ar to make today ano

697

697

109

109

Jun 22, 2014
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

#grchalkflood14 103

103

12

12

Jun 22, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Let the fun begin! 88

88

13

13

Jun 22, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

A big thank you to A
mway Grand Plaz…
otel for donating a on

190

190

7

7

Jun 20, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Bring your appetite!
The Dog Sled hot …
g stand will be servin

135

135

5

5

Jun 12, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Did we mention that t
here will be a beer…
nt at the Monroe Cen

3.3K

3,258

11

11

Jun 10, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Check out some pict
ures from last year…
ttp://photos.mlive.co

171

171

12

12

Jun 2, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

138

138

4

4

Jun 2, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Page Messages Notifications Insights Publishing Tools Settings Help ▾Brandon Copeland likes
Steffanie Christi'an's post.

Kristen Wolffis Nauta
commented on Amy Jo
Wensloff Williams's post.

Heather-Jason George
likes Anita Eberhart's
photo.

David Macdonald Weston
replied to Ben Mitchell's
comment.

Connie King Wedding of
Michelle Metzger & Daniel
Linton — with Duane Davis
at Eagles Theatre.

Dustin Nordby likes Duck
Dynasty on A&E's photo.

Abraham Jones likes Mac
Fowler's photo.

Heather Jamy Garrison
was tagged in their own
photo.

Kristin Suddreth Nipke
likes FOX 17's link.
Logan Hettmansperger

32mFelix Sockwell

Victor Rodriguez

1hMarie Schneider

Sabrina Vinson

GROUP CONVERSATIONS

Kate, Tracy, Abbey

Search

Abbey Home 20+Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street FairPost Details Reported stats may be delayed from what appears on posts

2,261 People Reached

75 Likes, Comments & Shares

62 Post Clicks

NEGATIVE FEEDBACK

SEP

Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair created an event.

2015 Chalk Flood Street Fair
Sat 11 AM · Monroe Center Mall · Grand Rapids, MI
Tarah Armbrester Carnahan and 5 other friends w…

September 8 · 

19

2,261 people reached

Organic Paid
View Results

38 Likes

Like    Comment    Share

64
Likes

38
On Post

26
On Shares

11
Comments

0
On Post

11
On Shares

0
Shares

0
On Post

0
On Shares

0
Photo Views

12
Link Clicks

50
Other Clicks

1 Hide Post 0 Hide All Posts
0 Report as Spam 0 Unlike Page

Going

Boost Event

Terms & Conditions

How effective was the boost?

23 Event Responses

30 Post Likes

Ad Stopped

Target Group

Age

Gender

Other

Boosted By

Current Budget

Payment

Account

2,042
Paid Reach

53
Actions

$20.00
Budget Spent

September 16th, 12:52pm
People who like your Page and their friends
18-65+
Male and Female
Location - Living In:
United States
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

$20.00
Visa(*** 7767)
24006561, USD

Your boost has exhausted its budget. Increase your budget to reach
more people.

Actions People Countries

Desktop News Feed Mobile News Feed

SEP

Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair created an event.

2015 Chalk Flood Street Fair
Sat 11 AM · Monroe Center Mall · Grand Rapids, MI
Tarah Armbrester Carnahan and 5 other friends w…

Sponsored · 

19

Close Add Budget

Going



10/24/2015 Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair

https://www.facebook.com/monroecenterchalkflood/publishing_tools/ 1/1

Published Posts

Scheduled Posts

Drafts

Forms Library

Expiring Posts

who came out yest…
day despite a little dri 227 25

Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

117

117

2

2

Sep 19, 2015 at 5:31pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

0

0

16

16

Sep 19, 2015 at 4:57pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Need more reason to
join us at the Monr…
Center Chalk Flood t

734

734

46

46

Sep 18, 2015 at 8:24am
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Monroe Center Chal
k Flood & Street F…
is THIS weekend! W

12.1K

12,127

788

788

Sep 17, 2015 at 4:42pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Monroe Center Chal
k Flood & Street F…
is THIS weekend! W

747

747

49

49

Sep 17, 2015 at 1:35pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

2.3K

2,261

125

125
Sep 8, 2015 at 3:19pm

"Ugh, that stupid Ch
alk Festival" - Lind…
Bob's Burgers Ha ha

607

607

28

28

Sep 3, 2015 at 10:25pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

A little sneak peek at
some special gues…
who will be joining us

516

516

15

15

Aug 17, 2015 at 3:58pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Announcing a NEW
date! Join us Satur…
ay, Sept. 19th to kick

1.8K

1,772

113

113

Jun 25, 2015 at 3:46pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Chalk Flood 2015 is
POSTPONED. We…
re hopeful to have a

292

292

11

11

Jun 8, 2015 at 11:51am
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

SAVE THE DATE! M
onroe Center Chal…
Flood 2015 will be S

43

43

0

0

May 2, 2015 at 11:07am
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Valent-ICE is in one
week! What is that…
ou say? An event, wi

11

11

1

1

Feb 6, 2015 at 4:42pm
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

Thanks to everyone t
hat came out this y…
ar to make today ano

697

697

109

109

Jun 22, 2014
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

#grchalkflood14 103

103

12

12

Jun 22, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Let the fun begin! 88

88

13

13

Jun 22, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

A big thank you to A
mway Grand Plaz…
otel for donating a on

190

190

7

7

Jun 20, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Bring your appetite!
The Dog Sled hot …
g stand will be servin

135

135

5

5

Jun 12, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Did we mention that t
here will be a beer…
nt at the Monroe Cen

3.3K

3,258

11

11

Jun 10, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Check out some pict
ures from last year…
ttp://photos.mlive.co

171

171

12

12

Jun 2, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

138

138

4

4

Jun 2, 2014
Gina Van Timmeren

Page Messages Notifications Insights Publishing Tools Settings Help ▾Brandon Copeland likes
Steffanie Christi'an's post.

Kristen Wolffis Nauta
commented on Amy Jo
Wensloff Williams's post.

Heather-Jason George
likes Anita Eberhart's
photo.

David Macdonald Weston
replied to Ben Mitchell's
comment.

Connie King Wedding of
Michelle Metzger & Daniel
Linton — with Duane Davis
at Eagles Theatre.

Dustin Nordby likes Duck
Dynasty on A&E's photo.

Abraham Jones likes Mac
Fowler's photo.

Heather Jamy Garrison
was tagged in their own
photo.

Kristin Suddreth Nipke
likes FOX 17's link.

34mFelix Sockwell

Victor Rodriguez

1hMarie Schneider

Sabrina Vinson

4hHaley Davis

GROUP CONVERSATIONS

Kate, Tracy, Abbey

Search

Abbey Home 20+Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair

963 Post Clicks

NEGATIVE FEEDBACK

Rockford Construction and R-Athletics. Plus there will be a host of other
vendors selling goods, artwork, food and services! Over $2,000 in prizes for
the top Chalk Art entries (free to register).
Event: https://www.facebook.com/events/753555454771877/

12,127 people reached

Organic Paid
View Results

162 Likes 92 Shares

Like    Comment    Share

94
Shares

92
On Post

2
On Shares

398
Photo Views

1
Link Clicks

564
Other Clicks

0 Hide Post 0 Hide All Posts
0 Report as Spam 0 Unlike Page

Boost Post

Terms & Conditions

272 Photo Clicks

34 Page Likes

148 Post Likes

Ad Stopped

Age

Gender

Other

Boosted By

Current Budget

Payment

Account

8,430
Paid Reach

523
Actions

$59.76
Budget Spent

See More Details

September 18th, 4:43pm
21-55
Male and Female
Location: United States: Grand Rapids (+25 mi)
Michigan
Abbey Fowler 'Hetts'

$60.00
Visa(*** 7767)
24006561, USD

Audience and Payment

Actions People Countries

Desktop News Feed Mobile News Feed

Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair

Monroe Center Chalk Flood & Street Fair is THIS weekend! We're shutting
down the street and serving up beer and chalk! This year you can enjoy
your beer (benefiting Rays of Hope International) anywhere around the
event while you work on some chalk art or indulge in our yummy food
vendors.
Free family-friendly activities provided by the GRAM, the Children's
Museum, the Grand Rapids Drive, the Downtown Library, 616 Lofts, DGRI,
Rockford Construction and R-Athletics. Plus there will be a host of other
vendors selling goods, artwork, food and services! Over $2,000 in prizes for
the top Chalk Art entries (free to register).
Event: https://www.facebook.com/events/753555454771877/

Like Page
Sponsored · 

Close Add Budget







10/24/2015 Square Dashboard

https://squareup.com/dashboard/sales/transactions/CyNQD6dKthVKc7yapudgtkheV/by-unit/5D6EC86ESKD76 1/1

Resend Receipt Issue Refund

NEW GIFT CARD
Regular

$��.��

NEW GIFT CARD
Regular

$��.��

Subtotal $��.��

Total $��.��

Discover 9171 $40.00

$40.00 Payment

Collected at 6.25 Paper Studio

Sep. 19, 2015 10:42 am

Receipt #oZBO

$1.10 Fees (Swiped). $38.90 Deposited
















	Downtown Development Authority Agenda
	DDA Minutes
	Financial Reports
	Statement A - Balance Sheet
	Statement B - Comparison of Budget vs Actual
	Statement C - Current Project Expenses
	Statement D - Summary of Expenditures

	Untitled
	Untitled
	Untitled
	Untitled
	Executive Director's Report



